Appendix F

From: Richardson, Michael

Sent: 13 August 2025 18:21

Cc: MCC - Licensing

Subject: FW: PRM339 - Only Foods & Sauces
Attachments: APP 25.pdf; PLAN 25.pdf

As you are aware this department has received a signhificant number of complaints alleging loud amplified
music emanating from this premises over the weekend. | understand that a significant number of objections
have been raised by members of the public and therefore this application will be referred to the Licensing
committee. Whilst | am not in a position to substantiate the complaints received over the weekend at this
stage, given the site is outdoor and that amplified music has the potential to cause disturbance to nearby
premises | would request that the following conditions were included under the Prevention of Public Nuisance
objective on any licence granted:

1. Anoise management plan detailing appropriate controls to prevent unreasonable noise disturbance to
nearby premises shall be retained at the premises and shall be reviewed from time to time.

2. Anoise limiting device shall be installed and maintained on the premises and all amplified sound
provided for the purpose of regulated entertainment shall be limited by this device. The device shall be
set in agreement with the licensing authority to ensure that when amplified sound is provided on the
premises it does not cause unreasonable noise disturbance to nearby premises. After commissioning,
the noise limiting device will be sealed to prevent it being over-ridden or otherwise tampered with when
regulated entertainment is being provided.
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